Rolland, Richard

From: Kurt Fredenberg <kurt.fredenberg@bia.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Rolland, Richard; rrolland@rollandassociates.com
Subject: TTPO Meeting Notes 10/2/18

TTPO Meeting Notes 10/2/18

e New Regional Director - Bryan Mercier, Grand Ronde Tribe. Executive Manager Fish and Wildlife BPA.
¢ No update on DOI reorganization, approx 17 million planned for the FY19 budget. The latest map shows the NW
Region remaining mostly the same, Klamath removed.
e Staffing issues:
0 John LaVerdure retired
Lee Wermy moved to IHS
Ramzees Gallegos - Temp position expired
Franco Yazzie is on detail to Eastern for 120 days
Current staff 6 + RRE
0 Looking to hire 5 positions to assist engineers as Tribal POCs
e Phasing out FHWA contracted program reviews. NW Region completed 9 Program Reviews for FY18.
e PORT reporting, Region just received the key chains and will forward out to tribes
e Continuing Resolution until Dec 7th
e FY18 Obligation Report: 35 tribes G2G and 638
o Construction funds: $25,089,700
Planning funds: $570,220
Safety funds: $1,735,359
Bridge funds: $850,000
ERFO funds: $530,000
o PM&O funds: $1,167,517
e Transportation Symposium Feb @on/fri travel. Northern Quest tentative location. Looking to have RIFDS
training offered.
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Sent from my iPad
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Sticky Note
changed to Feb 11-14th (rar)
Northern Quest confirmed



